




 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No. 2 

  

Discuss, consider, and take action to approve  
minutes of February 10, 2025, regular meeting.  



 

8983010 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING  

OF  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS      §  

        §  

COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §  

        §  

BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  §  

 

On February 10, 2025, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of Belvedere Municipal Utility 

District (the “District”) held a special meeting within the boundaries of the District at the Belvedere 

Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas. A copy of the notice of meeting along with 

associated certificates of posting are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 

The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:   

 

  James Koerner  President  

  Ronald Ubertini Vice President 

  Vito Sciaraffia  Secretary/Treasurer 

  Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 

  Geoffrey Webster Director-Elect 

 

At the beginning of the meeting, all the Directors were present, except Directors Sciaraffia 

and Webster, thus constituting a quorum of the Board.  All Directors who attended voted on all 

Items that came before the Board.  Other attendees included Meagan Norris, P.E., and McKenna 

Sanders, EIT with Quiddity Engineering; Robert West, CPA with West, Davis and Company; and 

Chloe Daniels, Attorney, with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink”). 

 

1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum.  Director Koerner called the meeting to order 

at 6:00 p.m.  He announced that a quorum of the Board was in attendance.  

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the November 19, 2024 regular 

meeting.  Director Koerner introduced this Item, and a copy of the minutes presented to the 

Board is attached hereto in Exhibit “B”.  Director Ubertini moved to approve the minutes of 

the November 19, 2024, regular meeting, as presented.  Director Parker seconded the Motion 

and the Motion passed unanimously, 3-0. 

3. Receive public comment (three (3) minutes per speaker; but any person providing public 

comment through a translator is limited to six (6) minutes, unless the District uses 

simultaneous translation equipment in a manner that allows the Board to hear the 

translated public testimony simultaneously with the speaker).  There were no public 

comments. 

4. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the audit of the District’s financial records for 

the period ending September 30, 2024.  Director Koerner introduced this Item and Robert 

West presented the audit, and a copy of the audit presented to the Board is attached hereto in 

Exhibit “C”.  Robert informed the Board that the audit is a Texas Commission on 



 

8983010 2 

Environmental Quality requirement, and his finding resulted in a clean report, and that no 

issues relating to risk were found.  Director Koerner moved to approve the financial audit as 

presented. Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 3-0. 

5. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning reports from the District’s 

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:  

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. TexPool investments; and 

c. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA (HOA) pursuant to the Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Ubertini presented the Bookkeeper’s Report 

and cash sheet, consisting of the list of invoices and additional documentation concerning 

other bookkeeping matters, all of which are attached hereto as Exhibit “D”.  Director Koerner 

moved to authorize the bank transfers, ratify the payment of the invoices paid since the 

Board’s last regular meeting, and approve the payment of current invoices, as presented in 

the Bookkeeper’s Report.  Director Parker seconded the Motion and the Motion passed 

unanimously, 3-0. 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding reports from the District liaison to the HOA and 

from the HOA liaison to the District.  Director Koerner announced that Director Ubertini had 

become a member of the HOA and been appointed as the new District liaison to the HOA. 

Director Koerner also stated that he is collaborating with other entities in the area regarding 

the water service received from the West Travis County Public Utility Agency (the 

“WTCPUA”). 

7. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning the use of the upper pond for 

potential fire protection purposes.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  He reported that 

the District had a pond that was not being fully utilized and presented the question of whether 

the District would like to use the upper pond for water retention primarily for fire prevention 

purposes and have engineering and legal consultants look into feasibility.  Director Koerner 

gave Quiddity a directive to review any purposes and possible restrictions associated with the 

use of the upper pond.  No action was taken. 

8. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary regarding the posting of information on the 

District’s website.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Koerner reported that 

several comments had been received from the community regarding the website.  After 

discussion, the Board agreed Director Parker would review and attempt to reorganize the 

posted documents  on the website.   

9. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding regulation, improvement, maintenance, and 

repair of existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not 

limited to: 

a. Report from the District Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including, but not limited to: 

(i)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property at 

8708 Springdale Ridge Drive; 



 

8983010 3 

(ii)  review of landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the property at 

8700 Springdale Ridge Drive; 

(iii) ditch inquiry at 17107 Flagler Drive; and  

c. Trail maintenance. 

Ms. Norris stated that survey work for the drainage ditch and a portion of the driveway 

improvements was performed at the property located at 8708 Springdale Ridge Cove had been 

completed.  She added that the homeowner’s contractor had presented a proposal to address 

identified issues.  Ms. Norris asked the Board what level of review of the completed work 

would the Board like to be required.  The Board agreed that Ms. Norris would conduct an 

assessment of the work using hand tools and Director Koerner directed her to do so.  Ms. 

Norris stated that the proposed landscaping improvements within the ditch in front of the 

property at 17107 Springdale Ridge Drive were presented to her and she directed them toward 

the rules contained within the District’s Drainage Rules.  No action was taken. 

10. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedules.  Director Koerner introduced 

this Item and suggested that the next Board meeting be held at 6:00 p.m. at the Belvedere 

Amenity Center on April 15, 2025.  There was a consensus of the Board to hold the meeting 

at that time and location, and they directed the District’s consultants to take the steps necessary 

to schedule such meeting. 

 

9. Adjournment.  Director Ubertini moved to adjourn the meeting.  Director Parker seconded the 

Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 3-0.  The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 15th day of April 2025.  

 

 

 

__________________________________________  

[DISTRICT SEAL] Keri Parker, Assistant Secretary  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No. 7  
  

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 

concerning reports from the District’s 

Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including: 

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b.TexPool investments; and 

c. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA 

(HOA) pursuant to the Joint Use and 

Maintenance Agreement. 





































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item No. 9 

  

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding 

regulation, improvement, maintenance, and 

repair of existing and future assets owned or 

maintained by the District, including, but not 

limited to: 

   

  

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 
b. Drainage facilities;  
c. Trail Maintenance. 

  

 

 

 

 

  



 

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

www.quiddity.com 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

 

April 8, 2025 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere Municipal Utility District 

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900  

Austin, TX 78701 

 

Re: Monthly Status Report  

 Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of April 15, 2025 

 

Dear Directors: 

 

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities since the last meeting: 

 

1) Drainage Facilities  

 

a) Ditch Lining Evaluations 

 

i) 8708 Springdale Ridge Cove – The builder has completed the drainage ditch improvements, 

and Director Koerner communicated the District’s approval to the resident on March 31st. 

 

2) Trail Facilities Maintenance – Quiddity inspected the District’s trails on February 25th and documented the 

findings in the enclosed report. Several culverts were observed to have blockage from leaves, vegetation, 

dirt, and rocks. 

 

3) Upper Pond Inquiry – Quiddity has prepared information related to the Board’s inquiry regarding the 

concept of pumping water from the Upper Pond, and we will be prepared to discuss this information at the 

board meeting. 

 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 Meagan Norris, P.E. 

 

Enclosure 

 

MNN/mcs 
K:\16654\16654-0900-25 2025 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD)\Meeting Files\Status Reports\Status Report for Belvedere 20250408.docx 



 

912 S Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 300 

Austin, Texas 78746 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

www.quiddity.com 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

 

March 25, 2025 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere Municipal Utility District 

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900  

Austin, TX 78701 

 

Re: 2025 Trail Inspection Report 

 Belvedere Municipal Utility District 

 

Dear Directors: 

 

We completed a walking inspection of all trails within the District on Tuesday, February 25, 2025. Most culverts 

had moderate blockage, and there were a few sections of cracking on the flagstone path. Additionally, areas of 

washout of the crushed granite were observed. 

 

The following sections include the most notable findings along each trail. The remaining photos taken along each 

trail can be made available upon request. 

 

Amenity Center Trail  

 

Along the Amenity Center Trail, seven drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example 

locations from this trail are shown below. Most culverts on this trail were observed to have reduced flow capacity 

due to vegetation and debris located within and around the culvert. There was one damaged culvert. The Amenity 

Center Trail also had signs of drainage washout from heavy flow in one location. All culverts along the trail included 

partial dirt and leaf blockage. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 2 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Carlton Ridge Trail 

 

Along the Carlton Ridge Trail, ten drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example locations 

from this trail are shown below. The Carlton Ridge Trail also had signs of drainage washout from heavy flow in one 

location. The culverts on Carlton Ridge Trail showed heavy blockage from leaves, vegetation, dirt, and rocks. There 

was a section of minor drainage washout as well as a section of cracked flagstone. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 3 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Carlton Ridge Trail (continued) 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 4 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Glenville Cove Trail 

 

The one culvert along Glenville Cove Trail had heavy blockage from leaves and gravel. The two images below show 

views from each end of the culvert. 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 5 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Lower Pond Trail 

 

Along the Lower Pond Trail, ten drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example locations 

from this trail are shown below. Some of the culverts along Lower Pond Trail had heavy blockage from leaves, 

vegetation, dirt, and rocks. There was one section of the flagstone pavers that was collecting runoff gravel due to 

a low point in the pavers. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 6 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

 

Lower Pond Trail (continued) 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 7 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Meadow Loop Trail 

 

Along the Meadow Loop Trail, thirty-three drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example 

locations from this trail are shown below. There were a couple sections of flagstone paver cracking. Six culverts 

were deformed, and all thirty-three were blocked by rocks, gravel, vegetation, leaves, and mulch.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 8 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Meadow Loop Trail (continued) 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 9 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Shady Trail 

 

Along the Shady Trail, thirteen drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example locations 

from this trail are shown below. Shady Trail had one low point in a flagstone paved section where gravel runoff 

had collected. Six of the culverts had blockage from leaves, gravel, and rocks. 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 10 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Upper Pond Trail 

 

Along the Upper Pond Trail, four drainage crossings were observed and photographed. A few example locations 

from this trail are shown below. The Upper Pond Trail had one section of crumbling flagstone pavers. There 

were two deformed culverts, and all four culverts were blocked by rocks, gravel, and vegetation. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 

Belvedere MUD 

Page 11 

March 25, 2025 

 

 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

Upper Pond Trail (continued) 

 
 

Recommendations 

 

Based on the findings during the inspection visit, the Board may consider having the culverts cleaned to remove 

the observed materials in the pipes with associated grading and debris removal near the inflow and outflow 

points. Additionally, at the low points of the trails where gravel has collected, the existing rocks along the 

downstream edge of the trail in these locations could be replaced with flat pavers or small concrete pads to 

allow the drainage to flow off the trail. Finally, the areas with gravel washout could be restored with additional 

gravel material. These locations of washout can also be revisited in future inspections, and additional action may 

be suggested if the area is observed to have repeated washout or if the size of the washout increases. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 Meagan Norris, P.E. 

 

MNN/mcs 
K:\16654\16654-0900-25 2025 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD)\Drainage Consultation\Trail Inspection 20250225\Trail Inspection Report 2025.docx 

 


	Agenda
	Agenda Item 2 - Minutes of February 10, 2025 Meeting
	Agenda Item 7 - Bookkeeper's Report and Invoices
	Agenda Item 9 - Engineer's Report

